UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

JuL 15 1980

Ms. Lois Remple

Citizens for Safe Energy
419 Van Buren

Pueblo, Colorado 81004

Dear Ms. Remple:

This is in response to your letter of June 22, 1980, concerning a
proposal that a cumulative impact study be made of the potential uranium
development in the 5-county area in Colorado comprised of Custer, El
Paso, Fremont, Pueblo and Teller Counties. You stated that you are
specifically looking for support for the concept of the study and funding
sources to enable an agency to conduct the study.

With regard to your first question, a determination concerning the need

for a costly regional study would have to be based on firm information

on the likely amount and concentration of uranium development. Although

the Pikes Peak Justice and Peace Commission's paper entitled "Potential
Uranium Devele.ment in Southern Cclorado" does indicate large holdings

by companies of . nds in the area, it is not clear that these holdings

can be correlated with uranium development. On the basis of DOE projections
as reported in the Generic Environmental Impact Statement on Uranium
Milling (GEIS) it does not currently appear that uranium development in
Colorado will be particularly concentrated (see GEIS, pp. 3-13 to 3-17).

In addition, the GEIS included the results of an evaluation for a case
in which a concentration of uranium milling was postulated {12 1800-
MT/day mills within a 50-mi radius). As a result of that evaluation, it
was concluded that because impacts tend to be localized, unacceptable
accumulations of radiological and non-radiological impacts are not
expected to occur for cases where there will be a concentration of
mining and milling activity. (See, for example, Sections 5.1 and 5.4 of
the GEIS, Summary.) The cumulative effects that will potentially be
most significant are socio-economic ones. Although the GEIS states that
in some worst case conditions a regional approach towards mitigating
socio-economic impacts may be desireable, the impacts can generally be
mitigated on a case-by-case basis. It is not clear, and even doubtful,
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that significant socio-economic impacts warranting a special, regional
study will occur given the level of uranium development which has been
projected for the region of your concern. The current situation does
not call for more than the site-specific environmental assessments which
I referred to in my letter of Jure 19, 1580. Therefore, we do not
currently have a basis upon which to support the concept of your study.

With regard to your second question, we are unaware of sources of funding
for such a study if it were to be done. Please note, however, that the
Congress in passage of the Uranium Miil Tailings Radiation Control Act
of 1978 (Section 114(c)) charged the U. S. EPA with preparing a study on
the potential public health, safety and environmental hazards associated
with uranium mining activities. Therefore, the EPA's Office of Radiation
Programs may be of assistance to you in this matter.

If you have any further questions or comments concerning this, please
call me at (301) 427-4547.

Sincerely,

R0, Tgen }

Eugene A. Trager

New Facilities Section

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
D'vision of Waste Management

cc: Dr. A. Hazle, Executive Director
Radiation and Hazardou.s Wastes
Control Division, CDH
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(303) 244-2327

June 22, 1980

!x. Pugene ~. Trager

Urznium Recovery Licensing Branrch
Division of Waste liznagerent
Nuclezr Hegulztory Cormission
Vi-shingten, DC 20555

Dear }r. Trager:

Thanks for your letter of June 19, regerding a proposed
study of potentizl uranium development in Colorado. 1'm afraid
pertaps I did not make as clear as 1 should have whzt our
concerns are.

We are -ware of Colorado's st:tus as an agreement state
:nd we do re-lize that each individual uranium development
project is subject to licansing reguletions and assessment.
In fact, we have testified at all the hearings so fer held on
+te Hznsen project of Cyprus lines Corporztion and expect to
testify at those to be held in the foture. That is one area
of involvement Ior us.

Fowever, the potential uraniun develouprment is another matter.
We azre asking for a cunulative impact study of the entire area
+-at has been stcked out for potentizl development (uraniun) in
the S-county zrea 1 mentioned in ry letter. Dr. Travlor, of the
Colorsdo Hezlth Lepzrtment, hes met with us znd supports the
concept, &s do severzl stzte legislators, the Pueblo ~Trea Council
of Governnents, the loczl hezlth cepartment, and others.

Je believe that a stucy of the totel impect should be done,
rather ttan the crse by czse eveluation that your letter mentions,
altbough the latter would have to be done, too, as licenses er
applied for.

Ave yeu familisr with the l-rge, very comprehensive study
+hat wes done of the Sazn Juan Basin in New lexico?

Soecificelly,we are looking for two things: support for
the concept of the study, snd funding sources, not for our
organization or the Pikes Peck Justice end Pecce Cormission,
but ior the asgency thst will ultimectely conduct the study. Dr.
Trevlor suggested we seek funding sources end cgreed to see

wh-t he could do.
Sincerely, - //1
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Loi§ Remple

ro== %o 21 Yazlo, Tuocutirs Divectan, a~A{stion s~d Hazardous
' tastes Ubn:trol Livision, CLH




